
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Di3tr. 
GENERAL 

A/AC . 109/SR. 22 
4 May 1962 

COt-.'TENTS 

62-10028 

ORIGINAL : ENGLISH 

SPECIAL CO:MMTITEE ON TBE SITUATION WITH REUARD TO THE IMPLEMENTATION 
OF THE D~LARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL 

COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TI-IBNTY- SECOND MEETING 

Held at Headquarters . New York , 
·on Monday , 26 March 1962, at 11. 10 a.m. 

Southern Rhodesia : General Assembly resolution 1745 (XVI) 
(A/AC.109/L.4/Rev. l) (continued) • 

.... 

I .. , 



A/Ac.109/sR.22 
English 
.Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: Mr. JHA ( India) 

Members: Mr. HOJD Australia 

• ,Mr, KOUN WICK Cambodia 

Mr. WODAJO Ethiopia 
Mr, RASGOTRA India 

Mr. THEODOLI Italy 

Mr, ANDRIAMAHARO Mac.agascar 

Mr. TRAORE Mali 

Mr, SOLTYSIAK Polend 
Mr. RIFAI Syria 

v..i-. NGAIZA Tanganyika 

1-u-. Ta.ieb SLIM Tunisia 

Mr, OBEREMKO . Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
Mr, CRCME _United Kingdom of Great Britain and 

Northern Ireland 

Mr, BINGHAM United States of .Amer ica 

l'..r. VELAZQUEZ Uruguay 

Mr, SILVA-SUCRE Venezuela 

Mr. KREACIC Yugoslavia 

Secretariat : Mr, STAVROPOULOS Under-Secretary 
Mr, CHACKO Secretary of the Committee 

I .. . 



A/AC .109 /SR. 22 
English 
Page 3 

SOUTHERN RHODESIA: 
{ continued) 

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 1745 (XVI) (A/Ac.·109/r.,-.4/Rev.i) 

Mr. CROWE (United_ Kingdom) ··sai:d that;' ·to begin with, "he must repeat what 

the United Kingdom representative had s~id' in ' t11e ·Fourth ·ccn'.lnittee and again in 

the Special Coll'.Inittee, namely that his del'egat:1-b'n did not accept the competence 

of the _United Nations in regard to t he matter under discussion. At the tenth 

meeting o,f t he Special Com."Tli ttee the representative of India bad drawn attention 

to resoluti~ns adopted by the . Ge0:er;l Assembly in the past which asserted the ·.· 
. ' • . 

Assembly'~ . cm;11petence in determining whetrie·r or not a Territory had attained a 

ru3:1 measure . of self-government~ ·a.nd had deduced from -that th.at ·the· quest ion of 

competence had been settled. He fei t bound ·. to say· in · reply that those resolutions 

did no more than assert the competence of tbe Unit.ed Nations and that . the United-
... . ' 

Kingdom did not accept · that those assertions were binding·. He would not go further--. 

into that aspect of the matter but vould merely .confirm that the policy of his 
' :· • · ) . . 

Governn:en~ _on th~t- question of basic principle remained unchanged·. 

~e representative t1f India. had also recal.l'ed a statement made by the 

repre~entatiye_ ?f Ghana in the Fourth Committee,'to the effect that the .United 
Kingdom had. c~ntinued to transmit information on the· Gold Coast even afte·r th?,t 

. . . .. . 
Terr_ito~y h~_d -~chieved internal self-governn:ent and tbat what had b~en done in the 

case of the Gold Coast could be do~e ·in the case cf Southern· Rhodesia. · The United 

Kingdom delegation did not agree t hat the two cases· were parallel. The United -. . . • . .. . . 
Ki~gdom ha~ .in certain cases continued to transmit i1.1formation on Territorie_s after 

. . . ... 
they ha,d achie•red inte.rnal self-government, because the 'Govern...'D.ents of_ those 

Terrj:t(?ries had raised no · obje.ction ~hen ask~·a. to supply such info~tion • and 

because, since -~nformation had been supplied prior to .·internal self-government, ~t 

bad seemed natural to c~ntinue to transmit' information up · to the attainment pf 

full independence; Had the local authorities refused to supply the informatio~, 

the United .Kingdom ·would have been-unable to ·:tran,sm:i;t :it_ ~o . the Uni_ted Nations. 

The ease of Southern Rhodesia was .quite differen~; _it had enjoyed ful~ 
internal self-government· for many years bef~re _th~ Charter .had been sig~ed; hence · 

~ • • • • • • • •• • 'I • • ' 

the question whether inforrration should continue to be. supp1.ie~ aft~r the 



A/AC.109/SR.22 
English 
Page 4 

(M1:_. Crowe, United Kingdom) 

attainment of self-government had not arisen. The .decision not to include 

Southern Rhodesia among the Territories in respect o1 which the United Kingdom 

proposed to transmit information had not been challenged in 1946, or- subsequently 

until the current session of the General Assembly. 

He had been much impressed by the spirit with which most members of the 

Committee had approached the subject under discussion. Much criticism had been 

levelled at the United Kingdom Government, but it had been actuated not by malice 

but by a genuine concern about Southern Rhodesia's future and the interests of 

its peoples. · There had, however, been one exception; the USSR representative had 

not only failed to grasp the realities of the situation but had apparently not even 

read the constitutional document which formed the basis of the discussion. His 

criticisms had shown little regard for reality; for example, he had stated that 

29,000 people had been transferred from Zambesi to certain special regions . 

Firstly, the figure was wrong; secondly, a great dam had been built on the Zambesi 

River, which would bring enormous benefits to the country, and the people concerned 

had had to be resettled, even as other peoples would have to be resettled in projects 

in which the-Soviet Union itself was closely interested~ He asked whether the 

USSR representative would have preferred that those people had been left to drown. 

He would not go into the history of the transactions with Lobengula. Today 

it was necessary to deal with a practical situation caused by the explosion of 

European population and inventiveness which over the past three centuries had lP-d 

to the development· of both Americas , parts of Africa, and Australia, and which had 

also happened in Asia, where Russian settlers had pushed into many of the lands 

bordering metropolitan Russia. The Soviet Union had sent and was still sending 

not thousands but millions of settlers to occupy the lands of the Kazakhs, the 

Kirghiz and others. 

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), speaking on a point 

of order, appealed to the Chairman to call to order the ·United Kingdom 

representative who should confine his remarks to the question on the Committee's 

agenda, that of Southern Rhodesia, and refrain from making slanderous attacks on the 

USSR, no doubt in an attempt to distract attention from the weakness of his case. 

He pointed out that it was nbt only the USSR delegation that had criticized the 

United Kingdom; it had been severely criticized by every member of the Committee 

except the representatives of other colonial Powers. 

I .. . 



A/AC. 109/SR. 22 
English 
Page 5 

~he CHAIRMAN .appealed to the members of the Committee t o confine their -

remarks to the . subject ... ~der discussion. 

Mr~ CROWE (United Kingdom) , continuing his stat.ement, said that it was 

not his purpose to discuss the ..Soviet Empire and its met.hods; no doubt the 

Committee would come to that in due course, nor would he deai in detail with ~he 

statements made by ·the petitioners , since most of their major points would be 

covered in his explanat ion. At one point , however, Mr. Nkomo had called into 

questi on the good faith of the Secretary of State for Commonwealth Rela~ions. He 

could not allow that allegation to pass · in silence and he would therefor e quote 

from the Secretary of State's speech on the subject in the House of _Conu~ons , in 

which he had dealt with and r efuted Mr. Nkomo 1 s statement that the National 

Democratic ~Party had not agreed to the report of the Constitutional Conference. 

The Secretary of ·state had explained that the phrase in parag:t;aph 18 of the 

report : "Nevertheless , while maintainine: their r especttve positions , all groups 

(with the exception· of the reprc3entatives of the Dominion Party) consider that -~he 

scheme outlined below should be introduced 11
_ had been chosen .by t he representati v_es 

of the National Democratic Party themsel ves . I n their original draft the sentence 

had :included the further phrase "and that it should_ be _given a fair trial". The 
. . 

Secretary of State had suggested the deletion of -that ··final .phrase in order to 

make matters easier for the r epr esentatives. of. the National _De~ocratic Party. The 

Secretary of State had realized that the ·Nationa~ Democratic Party was not entir ely 
- .. . 

satisfied; they had made i t clear from the beginning that they wanted one man , 

one vote. What they did agree to was that it would be a good. thing. not having 

been able to get what they wanted , for the scheme to be introduced. In a speech 

made shortly after the end of the Conference , however, Mr. ~omo had welcomed 

certain parts of the report and claimed that they would be a stepping-stone to the 

ultimate goal, but he had also appeared to repudiate -the passage on franchise and 

representation, That proved effectively that there had been agreement. The 

Secretary of Stat·e had emphasized that the representatives of the National 
Democr atic Party were naturally entitled to change their minds , especially since 

pressure··had undoubtedly been brought .to bear on t hem by-their followers , but he 

had pr otested against the implication of bad faith on hi~ part. H~ had also 

quoted a letter from Mr. Silundika, Secretary-Gener ~l of the Nati onal Democratic 

Party, and a statement by Mr. Mawema,· founder. of that Party, both of which confirmed 

that Mr. Nkomo had accepted the constitutional proposals. 
/ ... 



A/Ac .109/sn.22 
English 
Pag~ 6 

(r.cr • Crowe , Unj.ted K.i.nF,idcm) 

It had beccme apparent during the debate that some members of tae Comnittee 

-were puzzled about the precise constltutional status of Southern Rhodesia and its 

:relationship vith the United Kingdom. Some of' the dif':ficul.ty arose from 

terminology, but he would remind members that the terminology of the Charter and 

of General. Assemb~ resoJ.utions was of' compa:ra,tive~ recent origin, whereas the 

constitutional usage of the United Y.ingdom had been long establ ished. One example 

o:f that dti'ficul:ty was the cor!lllent made by the representatives ot: India and MaJ.i 

that the ex:r,ression "Spu,thern Rhodesia is a self'-go,.,"erning colony" was a 

contradiction in terms . The phrase "sel:f- governing colony" was well knolm to 

students of British constitutional history and had ~layed an ;tmportant ~art in the 

evolution of several. States now Members of' the United Nations . Halsbury 1s 

Laws of England pointed out that before the adoption of' the Statute of West:minster 

i n 1931., the term "colony" had been used to 1ncl.ud~ any :part or Her Majesty ' s 

dcminions except the British Isles and IndiB. and that in Acts passed after that 

date the term did not include er,;y 1ndeJ;)endent State ·within the Collilllonwealth. In 

British constitutional. usage the normal descri:Ption ap:plied to such Territori~s as 

Canada, Australia and New Zeal.and, at the time when they had enjoyed responsibl.e 

government but not independence, had been "sel.f-go-verning colony". It had been 

only in J.997 that Canada, Australia and New Zealand had been named "sel.f'-governing 

Dominions 11 
• The Im.J)eriaJ. Government I s reserve powers had been gradually 

relinquished to the sell- governing colonies, .with .the exception of po~1ers in 

relation to constitutional. amend.lll.ents .and external. affairs, where relaxation at 
illlperial control had :proceeded more slowly. By 1926 it had been possible to 

declare that the United Kingdom and the Dominions ·were 
11autonomous comn:unities 

within the British Empire, equal. in status , 1n no way subordinate one to anothe:r 

in any aspect or their domestic or external affairs, though united by a con:mon 

all.egiance to the Crown,. and :freely associated as members of the British 

Commonweal.th of Nations" • 
He did not intend to suggest that Southern Ehodesia enjoyed equal. status 

vrith the sovereign inde:pendent States which were :full members of the Comnon~ea.J...th. 

His purpose 'Was to explain that the term "self'-governing col.ony
0 

had a meaning 

and that, as the rep~esentative of India had himself' poted, Southern Rhodesia 

ilmnediately before the establishment of the Federation or Rhodesia and 
Nyasaiand had been in the :f'inal stage through ·which the older Dominions had 

/ ... 



A/Ac.109/sR.22 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Crowe, . JJr.d.ted Kingdom) 

passed ·on their way to' Dominion statu::.,. What had ·caused Southern Rhodesia' s 

status to become anomalous was that instead· of ·taking the final step to full 

independence it had remained i n the "twilieht zone" between dependence and 
~ . ... . 

incle:pendence. 

He t4ough~ he had said enough to demonstrate that Southern P.hodesia 1 s ·status .. 

had. not, as some speakers had implied; been specially cre&ted to remove ,it from •. 

t.~e ambit of the Charter. 
. . 

The self- governing colonies or Dominions had continued to assert their rights 

in the field of external relations and at the· end of the ·J.914-1918 war had secured . . . 
separate represent~tion at the Peace Couf'erence and had signed- the Treat--J of 

Versailles on behalf of their own · countrj_es: subsequently becoming original 

},!embe:rs of_~he Leaeue of Nations . Nevertheless more than ten years had passed 

before the ;Last legislat5.ve powers of' Parliament· at Westminster 'had-been 
' . 

surre~dered ~nder _the_ Statute of Westm_1nste:r in 1.931. It was relevant to note 

that Newfoundland, which had beeri a self- governi ng Dominion, ·had not signed the 

Treaty of; Yer sa:ill~s .?r become a :Member of the League of lJations; its external 
• ' • • + ' • 

relations had continued to be conducted by the Uhited Kingdom until it had 
• t ' • •• ~ • • • • • 

eventually merged with Canada thirty years later. Thus for several years . • . , . . 
lleWfoundland had enjoyed a status of self-government but not independence . . . . 

coz,pa~able vii th that of Southern Tihod.esia today. Southern Rhodesia 1 s membership 

of .the international organizations was a recoGnition of :i.ts special ste,tus and 

he could noi; agree with the_ representa:tive of: India that · its participation in the 

work of any of the international bod.ie_s was subject to tlie authority of the . •• 

Uni t~d Kingdom Government. 

• A further consequence, and -~ v~ry important one , derived fron the fact that 

South~rn Rhod~sia' s status as a ~elf- governing colony was comparable to tnat 

enjoyed by th~ sel;- governing Dominions in~ e~rlier stage of their development • . 

As oembers of the Committee were aware , there was no written British· Constitution; 

precedent- and. ·convention :played. a very iro:p_ortant ro'le . • Hals bury had. pointed. out •• 

that f rom the middle of the ninet~enth ce~tury there had been· a convention against 

Parliament legislat:i,ng for the self- go~er-~ing colonies 1-rithout their consent and 
' • • t 

that the same convention applied to Southern· Fhodesia. From a ·strictly legal 

point of view it would be possible for Parl iament to revoke the Statute of 

w~stminster or any of the later Acts whicli recogni~ed the independence of the 

I .. . 



A/Ac.,109/sR .22 
English 
Pag~ 8 

(:Mr. Crowe, United JG.ng_~) 

more reci:nt members of the Coir.momrealth. Such action 'W8.S, however, unthinkable in 

practice . The powers o-r the United Kingdom in respect o-r Southern Rhodesia -were 

genuinely restricted in a way that was not true of the Non-Sel:f-Governing 

Territories for ·whose a.dm1nistrat1on it vas responsibJ.e, including l>!a.lta. and 

British.Guiana, to vhich the representative of Sy:ria had ref~rred at the :previous 

meeting. It might be asked hew in that case it came about that Parliament had 

recently enacted a new Constitution for Southern Rhodesia. In re~ly he quoted 

f"ram a statement made in Parliament by the respons5.ble Minister on 8 November 1961, 

in ·which he had explained that under the former Constitution the Cro·wn had 

reserved to itself' fu.1.1. :power to revoke, alter or amend only twelve of_ the 

sixty-~our Sections and that the, remaining Sections cpuld be amended only by ~he 

Legislature of Southern Bhodesia. It would not, therefore, have been :practicable 

to introduce the -J:a:r-reaching changes vhich the United Kingdom and the Southern 

Rhodesians desired by way of further amendment to the existing constitutional. 

doc.t:n:ent a.~d the Government of Southern Ehodesia had therefore requested that a 

new Constitution should be contained as a whole in a new document . 
He suggested that members of' the Con.mittee ·who spoke of abrogating the 

present Constitution should give serious consideration to the matter, since 

otherwise they might be ied into advocating cou:t:ses which were not merely 

politically unwise but l egally impracticable and impossible to implement . The 

Secretary of State for Corr:monwee.lth Bel.ations had said in the House o-£ Commons 

that, having nearly forty years earlier given a Constitution which was virtually 

sel:f'- governing to_Southern Rhodesia, it ·would be constitutionally :i.mpro:per and 

impracticable f'or the United. Kingp.om, ·without the consent of Southern Rhodesia, to 

:l.mpose upon it a ne\1 constitution. Several delegations had criticized the decision 

made in 1923 to give the predominately European electorate the choice between full. 

interna1 self-government ana incorporation ~ith the Union of South Africa, 'Withou.t 

taking into account the wishes of the indigenous population . The attitudes ot' the 

various :parties concerned -woul.d :probably be dti'f'erent today, but the fact remained 

that to grant extensive po-wers of sill-government to those who had been at the 

time most organized and bes-I., able to exercise such powers had beeJl gener~ hel.d 

by the standards of the tillle _to be _ a. :progressive and liberaJ. move• Whether o:r not 

' ' . 
/ .. . 



A/AC.109/SR.22 
English 
Page 9 

{Mr. Crowe, .United Kingdom) 

it ·wou.ld . be so regarded today wa& _an academic question; the ~fa~t :which :qe hoped . . . . . . . . . . 

he had demonstrated was .that t h~. delegation (?!' _powers 1-1hich_ ha9- t~en place had 

been real:, · substa.ntiaJ. .and for pr~ctical purposes irrevocab].e. T'.aat -was the 

situation·wbich must ·be dealt vTith at the prese~t. time. 

He hoped·that the Committee would resist the . temptation to_ ?-i,sregard political. . . 

realities and to advocate measures which were impracticable. in the light of the 

facts. The .- considerati.ons he had advanced were not legal points; they werE! b~~ic 

elements .. of the British system of government and could nc;,t be simply put aside. . .. ' .. 
He felt that much of the criticism of the new Constitution was mispl~ced. 

If the cirticisms now being made had .been made five or even three years earlier 

they woul.d have been more understandabJ.e. At that time the legislature had been 

wholly European, the electorate almost entirely European and there had been no 
;; ·: 

sign of any change.- i ·n prospect . . There had been a cons_iderable body of 

discriminatory legislation and. no_ check on the introduction of further 

discriminatory measure.s except for a. technical power of veto by the United Kingdom 
' ' • • • . .. t . . . • 

Government ·which had never been effective and was not likely ever to be· so. The ' .. . . . 
present situatio~was ·very different . . As the Secretary of State f;r C~on~ealth 

; . . . . • . : . ... 
Relations had said in ·the House of Commons, the outstanding feature of the new • 

• ' . . • ... . 
Constitution was that .it provid.ed _.far- reaching ad~~cement for the Africans with . . .· . ·. .. ' 

the full consent of the Europeans. Incidentally, the vhite electo"rs had voted 

two t o one in favour_- .o:f· extending the franchise . . Indeed the new Constitution 

made it certain that power would. be transferred steadily to A:fr:ican hands because 

more Africans would quaJ.ify for the vote as they acquired more education and a · 

better economic status. The franchise could not l>e altered to the detriment of 

Africans :except ·after a. · re:ferena.um in ·which .African voters would have a veto: 
• . . • . . .• . . ... 

Even the less illl:portant .constitutional provisions, which did not require a 

referendum, .must ·still be pass~Q by a two- thirds majority of the Legislative 

Assembl:y. • The . .A:fricans had a vi~tuo.l .guara..-.tee . of' ;f'if'teen "B11 roll seats . If 

all those who were qualified registered ruid exercised. their vote they should . 

secure additional "A" roll seats at the first gener~ election and .more o.t 

subsequent elections . . · By their infl.uence on the other "A" roll seats, they shoul.d 

/ ... 



t✓Ac.109/sR.22 
English • 
Page 10 

(Mr. Crowe, United. Kingdom) 

moreover be able to p:i;event • the election to those see.ts of European candidates 

likely to support constitutional a.men9IDents detrimental to African interests. 

It had been suggested that under the old Constitution consultations had 

taken place betveen the United Kingdom Government and the Southern Rhodesian 

Government before any legislation concerning ·th~ United Ki~.gdom reserved powers 

had been enacted by the Southern Rhodesian Govermnent. Such consul tat ions had, 

however, been of an entirely informal nature, designed to give the reserved powers 

some technical meani ng short of the purely negative exercise of the veto, which 

would be an extreme step difficult to justify in view of Southern Rhodesia's 

constitutional. position. The main point, however, was not whether the reserved 

powers had any value but the fact that the safeguards which replaced them were 

much more effective. In fact, criticism of e.xisting discriminatory legislation 

was in itself a judgement of how effective the reserved powers had been in 

practice. To claim that such .legislation flouted the Declaration of Rights 

suggested that the l atter was a better safeguard against similar legislation 

being enacted in future . 

The Declar<";;tion of Rights itself did not apply retrospectively, because or 

the chaotic state of uncertainty that might arise duri11g the period before the 

Courts could rule on whether or not legislation was consistent with the neclaration. 

In the meantime, the Southern Bhodes1an Government itself was .raaking considerable 

strides in systematically reviewing all legislation and removing discriminatory 

features. 

The Declaration of Rights in Southern Rhodesia was closely nodelled on those 

of Nigeria and Sierra Leone. It enabled the common man, regardl.ess of race, 

colour or creed, to appeal to an independent judiciary and even to the Privy Council 

the highest Court of the Commonwealth. Such a procedure was more valuable than 

a veto which might be subject to extraneous political :pressures . The new 

Declaration of _Rights applied not only to legislation - as had been the case 

With the British Government's earlier reserved powers - but also to statutory 

instruments and even to executive action. Moreover, provision was made under 

the new Constitution for financing litigation brought by a private person who 

considered himself aggrieved but could not afford to take his case to court. 

I ... 

' 



A/Ac.109/sn.22 
English 
Page ll 

(Mr-. Crowe·; United K:i.ngd·om). 

fuch mor·e couJ.d ·be said aboti.t the positive merits of' 'the new Constitution~ 

His :purpose, llowever, had. been" to endeavour to dispel the misunderstandings in 

the Conmu.ttee. 

• He appealed to those members of the Committee· vho had the interests of ell 

the :peo:ples of Southern Rhodesia at h~a;rt to·ponder carefully on the -conclusions 

lThich shouJ.d • be drawn from the debate• • • 

The first of them · related to the question asked by the General· Assembzy in· . 

resolution· 1745 (XVI). ·ue hoped that .he had been able '. to· show ·that Southern 

Rhodesia was ne.ither COlllJ?letely dependent nor :f'ully independent. The' interests of • 

historicaJ. accuracy would not be served by attempts to twist the complex facts of 

the constitutional status of Southern Rhodesia in order to make them conform .either 

idth .. the· factors annexed to General Assembly resolution 742. (VIII) or -with the 

principles annexed to GeneraJ. Assembly resolution 1541 (xv). He therefore 

suggest~d, as ·the United states-representative had.- already done·, that .-the· Committee­

should report to the General Assembly that it had been unable··to .give a clear.· 

affirmative or negative· answer to ·the question put to it in resolution 1745 (XVI). 

Some members had suggested that·· in its report to the General -Assembly the ' 

Conmu.ttee should not confine itseli' to answering the. question··in resolution 

1745 (XVI) ·but ~hould also touch on the substance of some of the matters which had 

been discuss~d 1n ·the ' course of ·the debate, such as the ·J?rovisions. of the ne1r 

Constitution. He did not pretend that. the new Constitution m~ked the attainment 

of equal rights · for all in every fie3-d. He was, however, . convinced that it • • 

represented a major advance. along· the path leading . to that goal and . away from the. . 

i;olicies of white SllJ?remacy. The leaders of Southern.Rhodesia were not adyoc~~es 

ot· racial. supremacy. Despite the fear voiced by: the Tanga.nyikan representative at 

the eleventh meeting that things in Southern Rhodesia were m9ving in. the vrong 

direction and that, if they continued to do so, . there was a,. danger . of _creat_ing 

another South Africa, the new Constitutipn was· ~lea;rzy and most _emphatically_:a 

move away· from ·aey policies ot'·a:portheid.. It marked the beginning_ of a tren~yhich 

would surely· lead.to the ·Africans pleying a leading role in the _Government .of 

Southern Rhodesia~ ·Hasty and ill-considered action or decisions by the _S:Pecial 

Committee, or by the Genera1 Assembly on the b_asis. of _conclusions fqrmul.ated by_ .. , 

the former, might delay or even reverse that trend. 



A/AC.109/SR.22 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr. Crowe, United Kingdom) 

He would urge most strongly that what was vitally necessary was that all the 

African political parties should encourage their supporters to enrol as voters in 

the largest possible numbers, and should contest the election and. win as many 

seats as possible. He realized that that was asking them to accept far less than 

what they coo.sidered to be their rights, but it did not mean asking them to 

sacrifice any of their principles . There seemed to be no good reason for 

abandoning in Southern Rhodesia a method which bad been proved effective in 

Tanganyika and other Territories formerly under United Kingdom administration, 

where the local political leaders had contested the elections and had then used 

their seats in the legislature as a stepping stone to achieve a wider rranchise 

and larger African representation. 
The best service which the Committee could perform for the African people of 

Southern Rhodesia and for their leaders, including Mr. Nkomo, was to urge them to 

work within the constitutional framework, by contesting the forthccming elections 

and establishing themselves in the Southern Rhodesian Legislature . The stage 

would then be ·set for the next act , Unless the African leaders took that decision, 

the future would be · dark and fraught with danger. 

Although it was easy to talk of patience being exhausted and of force being 

the only answer, a glance at the Territories formerly under United Kingdom 

administration, s_uch as Tanganyika, Nigeria and Sier ra Leone, shoved their history 

to have been one of negotiation, compromise and, above all, patience. Their story 

disproved the- Marxist theory that -colonial r ule must end in bloodshed. There vas 

already sufficient violence in the world to make all reasonabl e men unwillins to 

do anything that might add to it. 
It would be deplorable if, by any ill-considered recommendation, the Corunittee 

were to harden opinion and attitudes in Southern ~odesia and impede the peaceful 

developnent of that country. The Committee should refrain from adopting extreme 

ana. impractical recommendations the no.n-tul i'ilment of which would shatter 

~xpectations and might easily lead to violence . It should always bear in mind 

the fact that it was the task of the United Nations to foster the growth·ot freedc::1 

and peace, and it should be careful to do nothing which might impede or endanger 

constitutional progress in Southern Rhodesia . 

I .. . 



A/Ac.109/sR.22 
English 
Page 13 

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America), speaking :on'.-a _p·otnt of order, 

said that before ·the Committee· took up .-any specific_. dra.ft ,re.sol.ution, ~t should 

give very· serious consideration to , the questio~ of whether it was ·going to proceea 

by resolution or in: some other manner. 

His delegation was of the ·opinion .that rezolutions were not appropriate an~ . 

would"be c6ritrary ·to the procedure ·which . had been --agreed upon art7r considerabl.e 

discussion; • 'Ihe task .:of• · the Cammi t tee under General.. )\ssembly res~lution 1654 (XVI.) 

and;with refere~ce to Southern·Rhodesia; resolution .1745 (xyr) was to report to 

the Qeneral' Assembly. Similarl~ other Committee~, such as the Committee on South . . - ... . . 
West Africa or the Sub-Committee on the Situation in_Angola studied the, qu~stions . ,· ,_ . 
entrusted to them, gathered end analysed informatio~ and. re~orted their 

conclusions to' the Ge-neral Assembly. 

He was certain that if the General Assembly had intended- ~he Special Connnittee . 
+ • • ~ • ~ • ' • ' 

to take action by adopting its own resolutions wi~h recommendations addressed 

directly to the Administering _M~mbers concerned, the General Assembly woul.d have 

said s,o. As_ it was, an impossible . si:tuation would: arise. if the ·aeneral Assembly 

were to disagree with a resolution already approved.by_ ~h~ Special Committee which 
• ~ 

contained _recomm~ndation$ to_ an Administering Member. At no ti.me during the 

extensive discussions in the Ge~~ral Assembly that had pret~ded tQe establishment 

of the Special Committee•''had. it b~en slig~ested that the Committee ' should be ·given 

a1:1thor~ty to ·go ahead o_n its own and operate, as it were,·· ·as an extension of the · 

Gene;~l A~~emqly e~p~\-te.red to act without reference to what the latter might 
. . ·. . . . 

decide at a later date . 
Again, it had been the unanimous view of the Corilmittee, as expressed in th~ 

summary by the Chairman (A/Ac.io9/1),· that ·the CoDIIIli~t~e. woulq try to pro.ceed on 

the basis of a consensus of opinion and achieve th~ -maximum .area of agreeinen~, a~ . 

was being done in the Committee on, the ·Peaceful vses._ of .ou~er Space. The 

submission of draft -resolutions \l'ould, on the con~r~ry, ac?entuate .the differences . 

in the Committee-. It \las· therefore the. wrong_ a-ppr.each and-.w_ould ,not pro~ote tbe 

objectives of the Committee. 

In the view of . bi's .deleg~ticm, the best,_:Pr?_Cedur~ would be Jar the . C?ai:rman, 

at the end of the discussion, to summarize what had been said, indicate the ·areas 
' in which there had been agreement ends~~~~- the different points of view. The 

. ' ' . . 

/ ... 



A/Ac .109/SR. 22 
English 
Pag~ 14 

(!_'..r. Bingham. United Stot~) 

•rie•ws of the Corami-ttee or of the majority of its members would beccme kncvm from 

the Con:mittee ' s records and report. He 1-ras not suggesting that. the expression of 

those vie1rs shouJ.d be deferred until the Corunittee had prepared its report to the 

General Assembly, since he appreciated the desire of the members to have their 

views and the views of the majo:r;i.ty set down in an official -r.-ray :for the information 

of the United Kingdom Government. The desire of the majority in the Comnitt~e to 

influence the United Kingdom Government to take cert;:0.n action could be achieved 

quite effectiv~ly by the procedure he was suggesting . He felt very strongly, 

hcwever; that the adoption of resoJ.utions .would not have the intended ei':fect of 

influencing the United Kingdom Government. 

He therefore proposed that before the Co.:r:mittee took up any particuJ.ar clra;f:'t 

resolution it should discuss the :procedural qu~stion of 1-;hether it would consider 

draft resolutions or proceed in some other way. 

~-_!!Q_~ (Tenga."'JYika), speaking· on a point of order, tuinoun~ed th~t 

his delegation was now unable to co- sponsor draft :resolution A/Ac .109/1.4/Rev.l 
and ~ouJ.d like its name removed ~rom that document . 

~OBF..RE!v'ili:0 (Union ~f Sov~et Socialist Republics) seid that ·the 

Committee should ~roceed with the consideration of the joint draft resplution. 

The right of' delegations to submit resolutions could not be qu.estioned. A draft 

resolution could be adopted either -without a vote, by general agreement, according 

to the procedure which the Colml.ittee vas trying, to follow, or by a majority vote, 

if' there was no general agre€:l'.llent on the motion. 

Mr 0 WODAJO (Ethiopia) said that according to the United States del egation, 

the procedure to -which the United Sj;ates represen·cative had referred was the ope 

the Ccromittee had already agreed to . '!here was some wisdom in that suggesti~n. 

He felt that an adjou:rnu:.ent of the meeting to all.ow members to consult each, other 

on the subject would be in· the interest of: the future wprk of the Committee . He 

therefore proposed that the meeting shouJ.d be adjourned. 

'!he motion f'or ad,iournment was ad.opted by 13 votes to none , with 4 abstentions., 

'Ihe meeting. rose a.t 12 .45 :p .m. 




